

NEC

March 6th, 2009

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: **NEC Corporation of America.**
FCC ID: A98-7N2R11A
Request for superseding the Internal Photos Exhibit

Lady/Gentleman,

In the documents submitted for the above project, there is one internal photograph which was viewable to the general public that has some indication of the antennas separation and distances between the licensed transmitters and unlicensed transmitter.

This photograph contains detailed and related information about the product which NEC Corporation of America considers to be confidential proprietary, a custom design and, otherwise, not releasable to the general public. Since this design is a basis from which future technological products will evolve, NEC Corporation of America considers this information would be of benefit to its competitors, and that the disclosure of the information in these documents would give competitors an unfair advantage in the market.

NEC Corporation of America would like to request to remove this photo from the Internal Exhibit and also request it be withheld from public disclosure effective immediately due to the fact it contains NEC proprietary information. NEC Corporation of America is aware that the exhibit was viewable to the public on March 3, 2009.

Sincerely,


Sanjay Wadhwa 3/6/2009
Director, Product Validation
Radio Communications Systems Division